Huey Yon (LKKAuto)

From: GERALD POH WEE BIN <geraldpoh@lonpac.com>

Sent: Thursday, 30 March 2023 12:01 PM

To: Huey Yon (LKKAuto)

Cc: MT_Claim_SG

Subject: RE: Our Ref: SLB 9461R (wk) | PRE-REPAIR SURVEY NOTICE | ACCIDENT

INVOLVING SLB 9461R & SFD 1233X ALONG PIE ON 30 JANUARY 2023

Lonpac External - General

Dear Huey Yon,
Our reference is 23/23/23/VP05/026905

Please forward all motor related matters to mt _claim@Ilonpac.com.

Best Regards

Gerald Poh

Senior Claims Executive | Lonpac Insurance Bhd

300 Beach Road, #17-04/06 The Concourse, Singapore 199555
Tel: (65) 6250 7388 Ext.255 | Fax: (65) 6296 2706

We are committed to acting professionally, fairly and with integrity. We do not condone bribery, fraud or corrupt
practices.

From: Huey Yon (LKKAuto) <hueyyon@Ilkkauto.com>

Sent: Thursday, March 30, 2023 11:50 AM

To: GERALD POH WEE BIN <geraldpoh@Ilonpac.com>

Subject: Our Ref: SLB 9461R (wk) | PRE-REPAIR SURVEY NOTICE | ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLB 9461R & SFD 1233X
ALONG PIE ON 30 JANUARY 2023

Dear Gerald,
Kindly provide us claim no.

Best Regards,

Huey Yon | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants

phone: 6256-3561 | email: hueyyon@Ikkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)




